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Good Morning:
Please put this email in Docket #20200000.

Thanks

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to
Commissioner Art Graham

Florida Public Service Commission
bleland@psc.state fl.us

(850) 413-6024




Antonia Hover

From: darkangel452 ki@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kira Inmon
<darkangel452 ki@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: i Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:58 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resiklience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Kira Inmon
295 11th St Apalachicola, FL 32320-1383



Antonia Hover ‘

From: ams1325@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anne Sheldon <ams1325
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:56 PM

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Anne Sheldon
Pompano Beach, FL 33066



Antonia Hover

From: beth7227 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marybeth Dunn <beth7227
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take contro! of their own energy, and
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
here in Florida. '

Sincerely,
Marybeth Dunn
570 Lois Ln Belleair Bluffs, FL 33770-1724



Antonia Hover

From: annecotton7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anne Cotton <annecotton7
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
Anne Cotton
3100 SW 35th Pl Apt 31F Gainesville, FL 32608-7607



Antonia Hover

From: dewdawn50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rocio lario <dewdawn50
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
Rocio lario
4900 30th Ave SE Naples, FL 34117-9381



Antonia Hover

From: lynn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Nilssen
<lynn@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Lynn Nilssen
8026 Midnight Pass Rd Sarasota, FL 34242-2722



Antonia Hover

/

From: sunpreston@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Preston
<sunpreston@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:55 PM

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
Susan Preston
PO Box 415 La Crosse, FL 32658-0415



Antonia Hover

From: bmcclure6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Mcclure <bmcclure6
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:56 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

I'll keep this simple... any group approaching the PSC with a request to remove net metering is not working in the best
interest of the state and our residents.

I'm not an enemy of big corporations. | work for one myself and am a fan of capitalism. I'm also a fan of equal
opportunity and common-sense decisions that allow a state to make sure its people live the healthiest lives possible.

Solar energy isn't the sole answer for future energy usage, but it's part of the puzzle. Each homeowner that has solar
power is helping take the pressure off the grid, while at the same time helping to make for a cleaner environment.

If net metering is ever diminished or taken away it would essentially bring solar installations to a halt as the monetary
numbers wouldn't make sense anymore. I'm not trying to make a profit with my solar panels, but rather trying to supply
enough power to counteract what | used to take from the grid...and it's working!

I'm still connected to the grid and like my energy company. | want them to stay in business and continue to thrive.

| didn't complain when | over-produced by a little last year that | was only paid cents on the dollar...essentially providing
free power to the grid. | understand that this isn't supposed to be a ‘for-profit' arena when adding solar to a house. So
although the tariff rates are very low on the 'purchase of as available energy', | didn't complain. In return | don't expect
my solar rights to be removed by an outside group.

The PSC should deny anyone that approaches the state about removing net metering and any other tactic to diminish
solar power.
We're the sunshine state after alll

Sincerely,
Brian Mcclure
Clearwater, FL 33759



Antonia Hover

a

From: jessieferri@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jessie Ferri
<jessieferri@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:35 PM

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
Jessie Ferri
3705 Kalewood Pl Valrico, FL 33596-6945



Antonia Hover

a

From: mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Smith
<mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com> '

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:32 PM

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
Brenda Smith
2517 Willamette Rd Tallahassee, FL 32303-3531



Antonia Hover

From: marita.woods97 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marita Woods <marita.woods97
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
Marita Woods
279 Hugh Thomas Dr Panama City, FL 32404-8500



Antonia Hover

From: raneffmd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Neff
<raneffmd@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:31 PM

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
" Richard Neff
659 Rosemary Cir Bradenton, FL 34212-5013



Antonia Hover

From: maryjo.ohara@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Jo O'Hara
’ ‘<maryjo.ohara@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:35 PM

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
Mary Jo O'Hara
2760 N Surf Rd Hollywood, FL 33019-3602



Antonia Hover

From: sam@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Samantha Prue
<sam@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:34 PM

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
choose how they power their lives. Policies like net metering make solar an affordable and accessible option for energy
independence. It is imperative that we protect this policy so that Floridians can make an affordable transition to
renewable energy.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Samantha Prue
Pensacola, FL 32501



Antonia Hover

From: stevejensrochow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of stephen jens-rochow
<stevejensrochow@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:34 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

Solar on my roof powers my house and my car. And solar on my roof heats my swimming pool. Please do not end net
metering.

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. : ’

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
stephen jens-rochow
1420 SW 13th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312-3322



Antonia Hover

;

From: loriheintz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lori Heintz
<loriheintz@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:19 PM

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
Lori Heintz
119 Tidewater Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-4633



Antonia Hover v

From: kestes1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Estes <kestes’
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:28 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: ~ Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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
Karen Estes
7760 58th St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781-3258



Antonia Hover

#

From: nelizsimmons@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nelson Simmons
<nelizsimmons@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:17 PM

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

Solar energy is a big part of the future. Please don’t squelch our efforts to save money and the planet.
Sincerely,

Nelson Simmons
Tallahassee, FL 32312



Antonia Hover '
“

From: mikeg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Gentles
<mikeg@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:31 PM

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Mike Gentles
SPINNING WHEEL Dr Apopka, FL 32712



Antonia Hover

From: jff.eble@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Eble
<jff.eble@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:31 PM

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
Jeff Eble
399 Riverview Ln Melbourne Beach, FL 32951-2714



Antonia Hover

a

From: joker1130@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hilary Lubin Rausher <joker1130
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:27 PM

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
Hilary Lubin Rausher
Lake Worth, FL 33463
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From: camille@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Camille Tate
<camille@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:30 PM

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
Camille Tate
17700 Passionflower Cir Clermont, FL 34714-5426
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From: jimpodschun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Podschun
<jimpodschun@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:16 PM

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
James Podschun
3543 Vestavia Way Longwood, FL 32779-5862
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From: ibiasci@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Biasci
<|biasci@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:21 PM

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
Laura Biasci
19336 Autumn Woods Ave Tampa, FL 33647-3249
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From: beck42 12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Beck <beck4212
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:38 PM

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
Charles Beck
4212 Nova Ln Lake Worth, FL 33462-3417
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From: janestan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Stanko
<janestan@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:36 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

As the chair of the Northeast Florida Sierra Club representing over 5,000 members and supporters, | have been a long
time advocate for solar energy. We see net metering as an important part of the cost benefit equation that potential
solar users use in evaluating installation of solar panels.

In Northeast Florida we have many solar marketing and installation companies who hire high school graduates and pay a
middle income wage, some with benefits.

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
Janet Stanko
13953 Athens Dr Jacksonville, FL 32223-5039
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From: tonyborzillo1944@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anthony Borzillo
<tonyborzillo1944@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:06 PM

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
Anthony Borzillo
2521 W Diana St Tampa, FL 33614-4201
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From: dobi_dobroslawa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dobi Dobroslawa
<dobi_dobroslawa@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:07 PM

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
Dobi Dobroslawa
21784 Brixham Run Loop Estero, FL 33928-6266
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From: bphornejr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of B Horne
<bphornejr@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:39 PM

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
B Horne
8546 Crown Dr Boynton Beach, FL. 33436-7507
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From: popcomic@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doug Landau
<popcomic@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:05 PM

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
Doug Landau
150 73rd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33707-1143





